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Dear Sirs,

Further to my letter yesterday requesting a fare review | would also like the Council to consider the
following.

People who live in the villages in the Borough who only want to travel to say the next village for a
party find it impossible to book a taxi legally because no driver is going to travel to say Long Clawson
Village Hall to take a passenger to Hose because of the dead mileage that can’t be charged for. The
passengers often say that they will pay for the vehicle to come out to them but this is not permitted

under the current conditions.

Would it be possible to consider changing the “district” to cover just the LE13 post code area and all
other fares to be negotiated.

REDACTED

Elaine’s Taxis Limited, office 6B PERA Business Park,

Nottingham Road, Melton Mowbray Leics. LE13 OPB



